
From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
10/27/2023 1 :59:50 PM 
Invitation to Neighbourhood Cleanup Programs - Volunteer Appreciation Event - Thursday, No1 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

On behalf of Engineering Services, we would like to extend an invite to attend the 2023 Neighbourhood Cleanup 
Programs Volunteer Appreciation Event. This annual event celebrates the efforts of thousands of volunteers who help 
keep Vancouver clean through our Neighbourhood Cleanup Party, Adopt-a-Block, and City Hosted Cleanup programs. 

We acknowledge that there is a Meeting Reserve schedu led for the evening of November 16th and a potential 
conflict if that reserve is needed. 

Date: 
Time: 
Location: 

November 16, 2023 
5:30 PM 
Chinatown Storytelling Centre, 168 E Pender Street 

We wi ll be reserving 15 minutes from 6:30pm-6:45pm for the Mayor or Council members to personally thank our 
volunteers. 

Please RSVP by November 3rd with Angelica Tso at angelica.tso@vancouver.ca, and confirm if you are interested in 
attending or speaking at the event. 

Best, 
Paul 

Paul Mochrie (he/ him) 
City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges t hat it is situated on t he unceded t radit ional territories of t he xwmaekwayam (Musqueam), 
S~~wu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwata+ (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations. 




